
South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting 

 Thursday, May 19, 2022 – 10:00AM 

774 North County Hwy 393 
 Santa Rosa Beach, FL  32459 

(850) 267-2112 Office
(850) 267-2712 Fax

Agenda 
CALL TO ORDER  

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
April 28, 2022, Regular Board Meeting (motion) 

PUBLIC COMMENT - NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

ADMINISTRATION’S REPORT 
Financial Report for April  
Monthly Verification 
April Expenditures (motion) 
Labor Report  
Auditors Update 
Holidays Handbook Update (motion) 
Travel Handbook Update (motion) 

LEGAL 
April Billing (motion) 

OPERATIONS 
April Summary 
Equipment Update 

Truck Update  
Semi – (motion) 
Copier – (motion) 

DAG Update 
Hydro Solution 

COMMISSIONERS 
Seat – 1 Doug Liles 

Seat – 2 Donna Johns 

Seat – 3 Kristine Faulk 

Page 1



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting 

 Thursday, May 19, 2022 – 10:00AM 

774 North County Hwy 393 
 Santa Rosa Beach, FL  32459 

(850) 267-2112 Office
(850) 267-2712 Fax

OLD BUSINESS  

NEW BUSINESS  

COMMENTS BY COMMISSION AND PUBLIC 

ADJOURNMENT (motion) 

Next Scheduled Meeting(s): 
Regular Board Meeting:  June 9, 2022 – 10 AM – SWCMCD, 774 N County Hwy 393, Santa Rosa Beach, FL  
32459 

Page 2



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting 

Thursday, April 28, 2022 – 10:00 AM 
Minutes of Meeting

The Board of Commissioners of the South Walton County Mosquito Control District held its Regular Board 
Meeting at the District Office at 774 North Highway 393, Santa Rosa Beach, Florida on April 28, 2022, at 
10:00 AM. 

Madam Chairman Donna Johns called the meeting to order at 10:05 AM and opened with a Prayer and 
Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag.  

The Commissioners attending the meeting were Doug Liles, Kristine Faulk, and Donna Johns. 

Staff Present:        Darrin Dunwald, Director 
  Cammie Henderson, Office Manager  

Rich Mitchell, Environmental Ops Manager 

Public: Steve Young 
Michael Usseglio 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
March 17, 2022 Regular Board Meeting (motion) 

Motion to approve March 17, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes as presented. 
Motioned by:  Commissioner Doug Liles  

Seconded by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk 
Motion approved: Unanimously 

PUBLIC COMMENT - NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Steve Young – very interested in what the mosquito board is doing.  He gives back to the 
community.  Currently with Choctawhatchee Basin Alliance and feels there is a way to work 
together. Not sure what it looks like but that’s why he’s here.  Look for opportunities for being 
strategic partners for a win-win on both sides. 

ADMINISTRATION’S REPORT 
Financial Report for April – discussion ensued 
Chairman Donna Johns asked if some of the information can be condensed.  For information 
outside of what is discussed, they can meet with Office Manager directly and go over those items.  
Commissioner Doug Liles stated less is more.  He would like to see the reports but not discuss.   
Discuss ensued and decided to provide reports and discuss only quarterly.  Discussion ensued on 
financial narratives. 
Commissioner Kristine Faulk asked to request extending forwarding of old PO Box. 
Commissioner Doug Liles questioned Hydro Solution billing from prior month.  The billing was 
corrected by Hydro.  SWCMCD Board minutes from May 19, 2020, shows board approval of 
modeling with engineering and stormwater services for $50,000 was approved.  Hydro corrected 
billing and it was processed. Discuss ensued on subject.  Chairman Donna Johns confirmed it was 
corrected. 
Chairman Donna Johns questioned John Magee and Tim Norris payments in prior year.  They would 
like to see the amount owed by Tim Norris for prior benefits. 

Page 3



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting 

Thursday, April 28, 2022 – 10:00 AM 

They questioned the expenditure to ifixcomputers for $2,025.65.  Director Darrin Dunwald stated it 
was 2 additional tablets to use with Frontier. 
March Expenditures 

Request for motion to approve March Expenditures as presented. 
Motioned by:  Commissioner Doug Liles 

Seconded by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk 
Motion approved: Unanimously 

Labor Report – Discussion on new positions UAV Coordinator and Summer Internship. (motion) 
Request for motion to approve new positions and proceed with hiring. 

Motioned by:  Commissioner Doug Liles 
Seconded by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk 
Motion approved: Unanimously 

IT Review 
Commissioner Doug Liles asked about using Apple Computers and First Net.  Discussion ensued.  
Chairman Donna Johns has requested to get quotes on other providers.  Commissioner Doug Liles 
stated it would be nice if our UAV Coordinator could do our IT work. 

Purchasing Policy (motion) 
Request for motion to approve purchasing policy as presented. 

Motioned by:  Commissioner Doug Liles 
Seconded by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk 
Motion approved: Unanimously 

Purchasing Procedure (motion) 
Request for motion to approve purchasing procedure as presented. 

Motioned by:  Commissioner Kristine Faulk 
Seconded by: Commissioner Doug Liles 
Motion approved: Unanimously 

Holiday – Review this year’s holiday schedule. Discussion ensured. 
We will review next meeting. 

Auditors Update – Discussion ensued.  Meeting with Director and Office Manager on May 12th. 

Monthly Verification Audit – by Geraldine Via completed. 

LEGAL 
March Billing – discussion ensued. 

Request for motion to approve March legal billing as presented. 
Motioned by:  Commissioner Doug Liles  

Seconded by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk 
Motion approved: Unanimously 

Page 4



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting 

Thursday, April 28, 2022 – 10:00 AM 

Request for Qualification – District’s Attorney 
Request for motion to approve Amy Myers as District Attorney. 
Motioned by:  Commissioner Doug Liles  

Seconded by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk 
Motion approved: Unanimously 

OPERATIONS 
Quote of 6 pickups, 5 for nighttime spray missions and 1 for Lab – approved on amended budget. 
Discussion ensued regarding cost of used vehicles.  We are moving forward on purchasing. 

February Summary – Discussion ensued 
Treated 10,819 storm drains (11,916 were inspected) 
Replaced all district-made live sample traps with BG traps (8 total) 
Put out 588lbs of Vectolex FG treating 58.8 acres 
Completed 28 service requests 
Completed 543 source site inspections 
Trained night shift/part-time sprayers on safety, new software, equipment, hazmat spill, and new 
route configurations. 
Hired 2 new employees: Tom Casey (part-time) and David Towery (full-time) 
Received 6-way blade for skid steer 
Adulticide (sprayed) 7 routes – treated roughly 7,000 acres 

Lab 
Arbovirus supply shortage – conduct our arbovirus surveillance bi-weekly instead of weekly. 
Purchasing Antigen Panel assay kits for vector testing. 

DAG Update 
Discussed the shop design and pushing forward on design.  Discuss ensued. 
Nova – Discuss ensued. 

Request for motion for Director Darrin Dunwald to sign NOVA proposal. 
Motioned by:  Commissioner Doug Liles  

Seconded by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk 
Motion approved: Unanimously 

COMMISSIONERS 
Seat – 1 Doug Liles 

Anonymous suggestion box 
Director Darrin Dunwald stated that we have a white board available for anyone to write items 
on.  It was also discussed that the morning meeting time is available for anyone to comment.  It 
was agreed to use the white board as a suggestion area. 

FASD Rules Interpretation – discussion ensued on replacing Commissioner Donna Johns.  
Chairman Donna Johns can stay with SWCMCD until she moves into the seat at BCC. 
Reminder that Commissioner Kristine Faulk’s position is up for reelection this year too. 

Page 5



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting 

Thursday, April 28, 2022 – 10:00 AM 

Seat – 2 Donna Johns 
Website – requests that we need a new vendor 

Status of Travel Rules and Procedures Documents 
Add commissioner to sign off on other commissioner expenses.  Add travel to website with 
explanation of trip and who’s going.   

Chairman Donna Johns asked about upcoming travel.  Commissioner Doug Liles stated he is 
speaking at FASD on Using Satellite Technology and Vector Control, the deal he’s doing with 
NASA and artificial intelligent. July presentation is different, they’ll be both on big data and 
processing big data in real time using artificial intelligence for predictive modeling.  Doug will 
do a Zoom presentation to the group before June’s meeting. 

Seat – 3 Kristine Faulk 
Zoom meeting with 2 or more commissioners need to be advertised. 

OLD BUSINESS 
Library of Consultants – on hold until brought up with new attorney. 
Covid-19 – on hold. 
Travel Policy – reviewing with new attorney. 

NEW BUSINESS – None 

COMMENTS BY COMMISSION AND PUBLIC 
Michael Usseglio questioned the Summer Internship.  Wanting additional information for his son.  All 
information on internship will be posted on the website. 

Request for motion to Adjourn by Chairman Donna Johns 
Motioned by: Commissioner Doug Liles 
Seconded by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk 
Motion approved: Unanimously 

Adjourn meeting by Madam Chairman Donna Johns at 12:00 PM. 

Madam Chairman Donna Johns: ______________________________________ 

Commissioner Doug Liles: ____________________________________________ 

Commissioner Kristine Faulk: __________________________________________ 

Next Scheduled Meeting(s): 
Regular Board Meeting:  May 19, 2022 – 10 AM – SWCMCD, 774 N County Hwy 393, Santa Rosa Beach, FL 
32459 

Page 6 of 48Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



 12:09 PM
 05/16/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

 October 2021 through April 2022
Oct '21 - Apr 22 Oct '20 - Apr 21 $ Change % Change

Income

311.000 · AD VALOREM

311.001 · Prior Year Taxes/Other 16,242.29 404.26 15,838.03 3,917.78%

311.000 · AD VALOREM - Other 5,074,548.38 4,680,954.69 393,593.69 8.41%

Total 311.000 · AD VALOREM 5,090,790.67 4,681,358.95 409,431.72 8.75%

364.000 · Disposition of Fixed Assets 76,500.00 39,862.00 36,638.00 91.91%

369.000 · Other Misc Revenues 597.34 131,688.52 -131,091.18 -99.55%

380 · Other Sources 0.00 253.20 -253.20 -100.0%

402.001 · Interest income 6,044.05 5,110.52 933.53 18.27%

Total Income 5,173,932.06 4,858,273.19 315,658.87 6.5%

Gross Profit 5,173,932.06 4,858,273.19 315,658.87 6.5%

Expense

10 · PERSONAL SERVICES

10.4 · LIBERTY NATIONAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

11 · Commissioner Salaries 8,307.90 8,492.50 -184.60 -2.17%

12 · Regular Salaries and wages

16 · Compensated annual leave 29,783.86 62,063.75 -32,279.89 -52.01%

12 · Regular Salaries and wages - Other 438,496.64 359,107.81 79,388.83 22.11%

Total 12 · Regular Salaries and wages 468,280.50 421,171.56 47,108.94 11.19%

14 · Overtime

18 · Compensated Compensatory Leave 3,405.86 479.22 2,926.64 610.71%

14 · Overtime - Other 483.98 2,238.23 -1,754.25 -78.38%

Total 14 · Overtime 3,889.84 2,717.45 1,172.39 43.14%

10 · PERSONAL SERVICES - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 10 · PERSONAL SERVICES 480,478.24 432,381.51 48,096.73 11.12%

20 · PERSONAL SERVICES BENEFITS

21 · FICA Taxes 35,691.31 32,641.44 3,049.87 9.34%

21.3 · Federal Unemployment 1,300.42 6.49 1,293.93 19,937.29%

22 · Retirement contributions
22.2 · FRS paid by District 61,706.58 49,015.54 12,691.04 25.89%

Total 22 · Retirement contributions 61,706.58 49,015.54 12,691.04 25.89%

23 · Life and Health Insurance

The blue highlighted 
area corresponds with 
the FDACs report.  
When these items 
exceed budget we will 
need to do a budget 
amendment.

Page 11



 12:09 PM
 05/16/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

 October 2021 through April 2022
Oct '21 - Apr 22 Oct '20 - Apr 21 $ Change % Change

23.1 · AFLAC 390.68 1,111.38 -720.70 -64.85%

23.2 · Walton County Group Medical 126,405.93 112,270.56 14,135.37 12.59%

23.3 · Walton County Vision 167.70 951.54 -783.84 -82.38%

23.35 · Walton County Life (OCHS) -327.73 0.00 -327.73 -100.0%

23.4 · METLIFE 1,950.70 3,379.00 -1,428.30 -42.27%

23.5 · Unum 7,497.20 4,619.77 2,877.43 62.29%

23.55 · Unum Dental 4,227.95 0.00 4,227.95 100.0%

23.6 · Guardian 0.00 7,536.13 -7,536.13 -100.0%

23.7 · Supplement Insurance Program 1,284.00 4,227.28 -2,943.28 -69.63%

23 · Life and Health Insurance - Other 0.00 1,329.00 -1,329.00 -100.0%

Total 23 · Life and Health Insurance 141,596.43 135,424.66 6,171.77 4.56%

24 · WORKERS COMP 9,262.75 9,522.48 -259.73 -2.73%

25 · Unemployment Compensation -1,364.35 8,864.76 -10,229.11 -115.39%

26 · Other postemployment benefits

26.2 · Jose Hernandez 8,153.54 7,543.16 610.38 8.09%

26.3 · Geraldine Via 8,066.93 7,471.25 595.68 7.97%

Total 26 · Other postemployment benefits 16,220.47 15,014.41 1,206.06 8.03%

20 · PERSONAL SERVICES BENEFITS - Other 0.00 14,702.30 -14,702.30 -100.0%

Total 20 · PERSONAL SERVICES BENEFITS 264,413.61 265,192.08 -778.47 -0.29%

30 · OPERATING EXPENSES

30.1 · Expense John Magee 0.00 300.00 -300.00 -100.0%

30.3 · Kristine Faulk 1,050.00 900.00 150.00 16.67%

30.4 · Donna Johns 1,050.00 600.00 450.00 75.0%

30.5 · J Doug Liles 1,050.00 600.00 450.00 75.0%

31 · Professional Services

31.1 · Property Appraiser Fees 49,497.46 29,333.88 20,163.58 68.74%

31.2 · Tax Collector Fees 101,355.19 92,999.92 8,355.27 8.98%

31.4 · Medical Services 761.00 647.00 114.00 17.62%

31 · Professional Services - Other 0.00 13,580.00 -13,580.00 -100.0%

Total 31 · Professional Services 151,613.65 136,560.80 15,052.85 11.02%

31.3 · Legal and Engineering Service

31.5 · Hydro Engineering Services 15,160.00 16,687.69 -1,527.69 -9.16%

Page 12



 12:09 PM
 05/16/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

 October 2021 through April 2022
Oct '21 - Apr 22 Oct '20 - Apr 21 $ Change % Change

31.6 · Legal Services 14,838.80 33,350.00 -18,511.20 -55.51%

Total 31.3 · Legal and Engineering Service 29,998.80 50,037.69 -20,038.89 -40.05%

32 · ACCOUNTING & AUDITING

32.2 · OPEB 1,850.00 0.00 1,850.00 100.0%

32 · ACCOUNTING & AUDITING - Other 8.70 4,870.00 -4,861.30 -99.82%

Total 32 · ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 1,858.70 4,870.00 -3,011.30 -61.83%

34.00 · Other Services

34.12 · Other services  IT Hosting

34.125 · Cumulus 1,811.48 0.00 1,811.48 100.0%

34.12 · Other services  IT Hosting - Other 666.34 294.00 372.34 126.65%

Total 34.12 · Other services  IT Hosting 2,477.82 294.00 2,183.82 742.8%

34.20 · UNIFIRST 3,429.58 1,230.41 2,199.17 178.74%

34.31 · IFIXCOMPUTERS MONTHLY FEES 6,191.50 4,260.75 1,930.75 45.32%

34.32 · IFIX COMPUTERS 4,026.03 4,015.38 10.65 0.27%

34.33 · Other Contractual Services 458.54 0.00 458.54 100.0%

34.00 · Other Services - Other 601.00 1,147.50 -546.50 -47.63%

Total 34.00 · Other Services 17,184.47 10,948.04 6,236.43 56.96%

Total 30 · OPERATING EXPENSES 203,805.62 204,816.53 -1,010.91 -0.49%

40 · TRAVEL & PER DIEM

40.1 · PER DIEM OR MEALS 5,772.47 135.30 5,637.17 4,166.42%

40.2 · INCIDENTAL TRAVEL 496.14 113.00 383.14 339.06%

40.3 · PRIVIATE VEHICLES 7,525.59 148.48 7,377.11 4,968.42%

40.4 · Hotel 17,927.27 4,333.30 13,593.97 313.71%

40.5 · Air Lines 817.32 0.00 817.32 100.0%

40 · TRAVEL & PER DIEM - Other 167.83 0.00 167.83 100.0%

Total 40 · TRAVEL & PER DIEM 32,706.62 4,730.08 27,976.54 591.46%

41 · COMMUNICATION SERVICES

41.1 · Cellular Service 6,489.74 5,087.72 1,402.02 27.56%

41.2 · Office Phone & Internet 5,900.13 2,784.72 3,115.41 111.88%

Total 41 · COMMUNICATION SERVICES 12,389.87 7,872.44 4,517.43 57.38%

42 · FREIGHT SERVICES 1,172.64 1,353.40 -180.76 -13.36%

43 · UTILITY SERVICES

Page 13 of 48Page 13



 12:09 PM
 05/16/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

 October 2021 through April 2022
Oct '21 - Apr 22 Oct '20 - Apr 21 $ Change % Change

43.02 · Water/Sewer 808.98 0.00 808.98 100.0%

43.03 · Electrical 3,580.19 0.00 3,580.19 100.0%

43.04 · GARBAGE SOLID WASTE SERVICES 819.06 395.90 423.16 106.89%

43 · UTILITY SERVICES - Other 0.00 4,071.41 -4,071.41 -100.0%

Total 43 · UTILITY SERVICES 5,208.23 4,467.31 740.92 16.59%

44 · RENTALS & LEASES

44.001 · LEASE OF KONICA COPIER 0.00 1,923.63 -1,923.63 -100.0%

44 · RENTALS & LEASES - Other 710.06 265.64 444.42 167.3%

Total 44 · RENTALS & LEASES 710.06 2,189.27 -1,479.21 -67.57%

45 · INSURANCE

45.3 · FLOOD INSURANCE 5,215.00 4,581.00 634.00 13.84%

45.6 · General liability 34,645.00 22,763.67 11,881.33 52.19%

Total 45 · INSURANCE 39,860.00 27,344.67 12,515.33 45.77%

46 · REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SERVICES

46.11 · Maint Bldg/Ground by others 1,112.00 16,467.42 -15,355.42 -93.25%

46.2 · Maintenance of Automotive Equip 550.00 577.08 -27.08 -4.69%

46.3 · Maintenance of other equipment 2,268.25 1,439.73 828.52 57.55%

46.31 · Software Maintenance Office Eq 11,267.02 14,284.91 -3,017.89 -21.13%

46.5 · Maint of Build & Grounds by Dis 882.76 1,164.57 -281.81 -24.2%

46.6 · Maint of equipment by DIstrict 3,543.60 4,594.93 -1,051.33 -22.88%

46.61 · Maintenance material 0.00 1,072.74 -1,072.74 -100.0%

46 · REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SERVICES - Other 0.00 -14,816.00 14,816.00 100.0%

Total 46 · REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SERVICES 19,623.63 24,785.38 -5,161.75 -20.83%

47 · PRINTING & BINDING 374.53 421.16 -46.63 -11.07%

48 · PROMOTIONAL ACTIVITIES 554.99 -345.32 900.31 260.72%

49 · OTHER CURRENT CHARGES

49.1 · Other Government Agencies 784.80 692.83 91.97 13.28%

49.2 · advertising required by law 1,526.96 3,071.95 -1,544.99 -50.29%

49 · OTHER CURRENT CHARGES - Other 53.30 127.25 -73.95 -58.11%

Total 49 · OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 2,365.06 3,892.03 -1,526.97 -39.23%

50 · SUPPLIES/MATERIALS

50.1 · Culligan 378.60 221.80 156.80 70.69%

Page 14



 12:09 PM
 05/16/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

 October 2021 through April 2022
Oct '21 - Apr 22 Oct '20 - Apr 21 $ Change % Change

50.3 · Sunshine Committee 1,608.98 1,068.82 540.16 50.54%

51 · Office Supplies 4,919.34 7,484.91 -2,565.57 -34.28%

50 · SUPPLIES/MATERIALS - Other 21.96 0.00 21.96 100.0%

Total 50 · SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 6,928.88 8,775.53 -1,846.65 -21.04%

52 · Operating Supplies

52.1 · Gasoline Oil Lubricant

52.11 · Gasoline 11,996.22 7,465.87 4,530.35 60.68%

52.12 · Diesel 4,405.18 1,062.69 3,342.49 314.53%

Total 52.1 · Gasoline Oil Lubricant 16,401.40 8,528.56 7,872.84 92.31%

52.2 · Chemicals Solvents Additives

52.20 · VECTOLEX FG 10,538.00 20,076.00 -9,538.00 -47.51%

52.201 · PermaSease 77,588.00 0.00 77,588.00 100.0%

52.202 · Fyfanon 16,421.00 0.00 16,421.00 100.0%

52.203 · Metalarv XRP 21,158.00 0.00 21,158.00 100.0%

52.22 · VLX VCTOLEX WDG 4,486.07 8,832.64 -4,346.57 -49.21%

52.23 · NatularG30  Clarke 30,740.00 0.00 30,740.00 100.0%

52.25 · Fourstar BTI CRG 35 lb 16,200.45 25,867.40 -9,666.95 -37.37%

52.26 · Altosid XR Slim 0.00 33,858.00 -33,858.00 -100.0%

52.28 · VectoBac WDG 0.00 1,764.00 -1,764.00 -100.0%

Total 52.2 · Chemicals Solvents Additives 177,131.52 90,398.04 86,733.48 95.95%

52.3 · Clothing and Wearing Apparel

52.31 · uniforms 0.00 3,399.32 -3,399.32 -100.0%

52.32 · Boots 931.45 1,248.48 -317.03 -25.39%

52.33 · Misc. clothing 20.71 225.92 -205.21 -90.83%

Total 52.3 · Clothing and Wearing Apparel 952.16 4,873.72 -3,921.56 -80.46%

52.4 · Misc Supplies & Incidentals

52.41 · Yellow Fly 2,078.83 3,312.00 -1,233.17 -37.23%

52.42 · Mosquito 1,088.26 4,787.39 -3,699.13 -77.27%

52.43 · DITCHES 854.40 806.77 47.63 5.9%

52.44 · Safety

52.441 · COVID 265.92 81.90 184.02 224.69%

52.44 · Safety - Other 2,785.15 337.33 2,447.82 725.65%

Page 15



 12:09 PM
 05/16/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

 October 2021 through April 2022
Oct '21 - Apr 22 Oct '20 - Apr 21 $ Change % Change

Total 52.44 · Safety 3,051.07 419.23 2,631.84 627.78%

52.45 · Shop 1,830.84 350.80 1,480.04 421.9%

52.47 · Chickens 2,480.49 7,068.53 -4,588.04 -64.91%

52.48 · Lab 10,093.03 2,488.97 7,604.06 305.51%

52.49 · Fish 293.49 16.65 276.84 1,662.7%

52.4 · Misc Supplies & Incidentals - Other 539.91 0.00 539.91 100.0%

Total 52.4 · Misc Supplies & Incidentals 22,310.32 19,250.34 3,059.98 15.9%

52.5 · Tool and small implements 4,753.63 1,302.23 3,451.40 265.04%

52 · Operating Supplies - Other 998.42 0.00 998.42 100.0%

Total 52 · Operating Supplies 222,547.45 124,352.89 98,194.56 78.96%

54 · BOOKS, DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 11,386.32 13,087.32 -1,701.00 -13.0%

55 · TRAINING

55.1 · Conferences 9,943.69 0.00 9,943.69 100.0%

55.2 · Classroom Education 8,672.88 0.00 8,672.88 100.0%

55 · TRAINING - Other 7,642.21 9,650.65 -2,008.44 -20.81%

Total 55 · TRAINING 26,258.78 9,650.65 16,608.13 172.09%

60 · CAPITAL OUTLAY

60.1 · DAG 47,565.06 50,066.98 -2,501.92 -5.0%

60 · CAPITAL OUTLAY - Other 549,068.74 120,909.73 428,159.01 354.12%

Total 60 · CAPITAL OUTLAY 596,633.80 170,976.71 425,657.09 248.96%

66900 · Reconciliation Discrepancies 0.00 -5,044.31 5,044.31 100.0%

Total Expense 1,927,418.33 1,300,899.33 626,519.00 48.16%
Net Income 3,246,513.73 3,557,373.86 -310,860.13 -8.74%

Page 16



 11:58 AM
 05/16/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 October 2021 through April 2022
Oct '21 - Apr 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income

311.000 · AD VALOREM

311.001 · Prior Year Taxes/Other 16,242.29

311.000 · AD VALOREM - Other 5,074,548.38 5,336,318.00 -261,769.62 95.1%

Total 311.000 · AD VALOREM 5,090,790.67 5,336,318.00 -245,527.33 95.4%

364.000 · Disposition of Fixed Assets 76,500.00 15,000.00 61,500.00 510.0%

369.000 · Other Misc Revenues 597.34 1,500.00 -902.66 39.82%

380 · Other Sources 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%

402.001 · Interest income 6,044.05 20,000.00 -13,955.95 30.22%

Total Income 5,173,932.06 5,374,818.00 -200,885.94 96.26%

Gross Profit 5,173,932.06 5,374,818.00 -200,885.94 96.26%

Expense

10 · PERSONAL SERVICES

11 · Commissioner Salaries 8,307.90 14,400.00 -6,092.10 57.69%

12 · Regular Salaries and wages

16 · Compensated annual leave 29,783.86

12 · Regular Salaries and wages - Other 438,496.64 1,196,930.35 -758,433.71 36.64%

Total 12 · Regular Salaries and wages 468,280.50 1,196,930.35 -728,649.85 39.12%

13 · Other salaries and wages 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%

14 · Overtime

18 · Compensated Compensatory Leave 3,405.86

14 · Overtime - Other 483.98 10,800.00 -10,316.02 4.48%

Total 14 · Overtime 3,889.84 10,800.00 -6,910.16 36.02%

10 · PERSONAL SERVICES - Other 0.00

Total 10 · PERSONAL SERVICES 480,478.24 1,227,130.35 -746,652.11 39.16%

20 · PERSONAL SERVICES BENEFITS

21 · FICA Taxes 35,691.31 82,500.00 -46,808.69 43.26%

21.3 · Federal Unemployment 1,300.42

22 · Retirement contributions

22.2 · FRS paid by District 61,706.58 131,979.00 -70,272.42 46.76%

22 · Retirement contributions - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 22 · Retirement contributions 61,706.58 131,979.00 -70,272.42 46.76%

The blue highlighted 
area corresponds with 
the FDACs report.  
When these items 
exceed budget we will 
need to do a budget 
amendment.

Page 17



 11:58 AM
 05/16/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 October 2021 through April 2022
Oct '21 - Apr 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

23 · Life and Health Insurance

23.1 · AFLAC 390.68

23.2 · Walton County Group Medical 126,405.93

23.3 · Walton County Vision 167.70

23.35 · Walton County Life (OCHS) -327.73

23.4 · METLIFE 1,950.70

23.5 · Unum 7,497.20

23.55 · Unum Dental 4,227.95

23.6 · Guardian 0.00

23.7 · Supplement Insurance Program 1,284.00

23 · Life and Health Insurance - Other 0.00 352,000.00 -352,000.00 0.0%

Total 23 · Life and Health Insurance 141,596.43 352,000.00 -210,403.57 40.23%

24 · WORKERS COMP 9,262.75 19,800.00 -10,537.25 46.78%

25 · Unemployment Compensation -1,364.35 10,000.00 -11,364.35 -13.64%

26 · Other postemployment benefits

26.2 · Jose Hernandez 8,153.54

26.3 · Geraldine Via 8,066.93

Total 26 · Other postemployment benefits 16,220.47

Total 20 · PERSONAL SERVICES BENEFITS 264,413.61 596,279.00 -331,865.39 44.34%

30 · OPERATING EXPENSES

30.3 · Kristine Faulk 1,050.00 1,800.00 -750.00 58.33%

30.4 · Donna Johns 1,050.00 1,800.00 -750.00 58.33%

30.5 · J Doug Liles 1,050.00 1,800.00 -750.00 58.33%

31 · Professional Services

31.1 · Property Appraiser Fees 49,497.46 50,000.00 -502.54 99.0%

31.2 · Tax Collector Fees 101,355.19 80,000.00 21,355.19 126.69%

31.4 · Medical Services 761.00 5,000.00 -4,239.00 15.22%

Total 31 · Professional Services 151,613.65 135,000.00 16,613.65 112.31%

31.3 · Legal and Engineering Service

31.5 · Hydro Engineering Services 15,160.00 50,000.00 -34,840.00 30.32%

31.6 · Legal Services 14,838.80 70,000.00 -55,161.20 21.2%

31.7 · Grant Professional 0.00 120,000.00 -120,000.00 0.0%

Page 18



 11:58 AM
 05/16/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 October 2021 through April 2022
Oct '21 - Apr 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

31.3 · Legal and Engineering Service - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 31.3 · Legal and Engineering Service 29,998.80 240,000.00 -210,001.20 12.5%

32 · ACCOUNTING & AUDITING

32.2 · OPEB 1,850.00

32 · ACCOUNTING & AUDITING - Other 8.70 20,000.00 -19,991.30 0.04%

Total 32 · ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 1,858.70 20,000.00 -18,141.30 9.29%

34.00 · Other Services

34.12 · Other services  IT Hosting

34.125 · Cumulus 1,811.48 5,000.00 -3,188.52 36.23%

34.12 · Other services  IT Hosting - Other 666.34 1,600.00 -933.66 41.65%

Total 34.12 · Other services  IT Hosting 2,477.82 6,600.00 -4,122.18 37.54%

34.20 · UNIFIRST 3,429.58 10,000.00 -6,570.42 34.3%

34.31 · IFIXCOMPUTERS MONTHLY FEES 6,191.50

34.32 · IFIX COMPUTERS 4,026.03

34.33 · Other Contractual Services 458.54

34.00 · Other Services - Other 601.00 3,000.00 -2,399.00 20.03%

Total 34.00 · Other Services 17,184.47 19,600.00 -2,415.53 87.68%

Total 30 · OPERATING EXPENSES 203,805.62 420,000.00 -216,194.38 48.53%

40 · TRAVEL & PER DIEM

40.1 · PER DIEM OR MEALS 5,772.47 20,000.00 -14,227.53 28.86%

40.2 · INCIDENTAL TRAVEL 496.14 3,000.00 -2,503.86 16.54%

40.3 · PRIVIATE VEHICLES 7,525.59 20,000.00 -12,474.41 37.63%

40.4 · Hotel 17,927.27 35,000.00 -17,072.73 51.22%

40.5 · Air Lines 817.32

40 · TRAVEL & PER DIEM - Other 167.83

Total 40 · TRAVEL & PER DIEM 32,706.62 78,000.00 -45,293.38 41.93%

41 · COMMUNICATION SERVICES

41.1 · Cellular Service 6,489.74

41.2 · Office Phone & Internet 5,900.13

41 · COMMUNICATION SERVICES - Other 0.00 24,500.00 -24,500.00 0.0%

Total 41 · COMMUNICATION SERVICES 12,389.87 24,500.00 -12,110.13 50.57%

42 · FREIGHT SERVICES 1,172.64 3,000.00 -1,827.36 39.09%

Page 19 of 48Page 19



 11:58 AM
 05/16/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 October 2021 through April 2022
Oct '21 - Apr 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

43 · UTILITY SERVICES

43.02 · Water/Sewer 808.98

43.03 · Electrical 3,580.19

43.04 · GARBAGE SOLID WASTE SERVICES 819.06

43 · UTILITY SERVICES - Other 0.00 10,600.00 -10,600.00 0.0%

Total 43 · UTILITY SERVICES 5,208.23 10,600.00 -5,391.77 49.13%

44 · RENTALS & LEASES 710.06 52,310.00 -51,599.94 1.36%

45 · INSURANCE

45.3 · FLOOD INSURANCE 5,215.00

45.6 · General liability 34,645.00

45 · INSURANCE - Other 0.00 95,000.00 -95,000.00 0.0%

Total 45 · INSURANCE 39,860.00 95,000.00 -55,140.00 41.96%

46 · REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SERVICES

46.11 · Maint Bldg/Ground by others 1,112.00 10,000.00 -8,888.00 11.12%

46.2 · Maintenance of Automotive Equip 550.00 3,000.00 -2,450.00 18.33%

46.3 · Maintenance of other equipment 2,268.25 2,000.00 268.25 113.41%

46.31 · Software Maintenance Office Eq 11,267.02 31,000.00 -19,732.98 36.35%

46.4 · Maint Other Equipment by others 0.00 5,450.00 -5,450.00 0.0%

46.5 · Maint of Build & Grounds by Dis 882.76 10,000.00 -9,117.24 8.83%

46.6 · Maint of equipment by DIstrict 3,543.60 15,060.00 -11,516.40 23.53%

46.61 · Maintenance material 0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.0%

Total 46 · REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SERVICES 19,623.63 77,710.00 -58,086.37 25.25%

47 · PRINTING & BINDING 374.53 2,500.00 -2,125.47 14.98%

48 · PROMOTIONAL ACTIVITIES 554.99 20,000.00 -19,445.01 2.78%

49 · OTHER CURRENT CHARGES

49.1 · Other Government Agencies 784.80 1,675.00 -890.20 46.85%

49.2 · advertising required by law 1,526.96 6,000.00 -4,473.04 25.45%

49 · OTHER CURRENT CHARGES - Other 53.30 300.00 -246.70 17.77%

Total 49 · OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 2,365.06 7,975.00 -5,609.94 29.66%

50 · SUPPLIES/MATERIALS

50.1 · Culligan 378.60

50.3 · Sunshine Committee 1,608.98

Page 20



 11:58 AM
 05/16/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 October 2021 through April 2022
Oct '21 - Apr 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

51 · Office Supplies 4,919.34 40,000.00 -35,080.66 12.3%

50 · SUPPLIES/MATERIALS - Other 21.96

Total 50 · SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 6,928.88 40,000.00 -33,071.12 17.32%

52 · Operating Supplies

50.2 · Food 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

52.1 · Gasoline Oil Lubricant

52.11 · Gasoline 11,996.22

52.12 · Diesel 4,405.18

52.1 · Gasoline Oil Lubricant - Other 0.00 52,000.00 -52,000.00 0.0%

Total 52.1 · Gasoline Oil Lubricant 16,401.40 52,000.00 -35,598.60 31.54%

52.2 · Chemicals Solvents Additives

52.20 · VECTOLEX FG 10,538.00 50,190.00 -39,652.00 21.0%

52.201 · PermaSease 77,588.00 61,875.00 15,713.00 125.4%

52.202 · Fyfanon 16,421.00 35,202.30 -18,781.30 46.65%

52.203 · Metalarv XRP 21,158.00

52.21 · Natular XRT Tablet 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

52.22 · VLX VCTOLEX WDG 4,486.07 17,969.70 -13,483.63 24.97%

52.23 · NatularG30  Clarke 30,740.00 48,000.00 -17,260.00 64.04%

52.25 · Fourstar BTI CRG 35 lb 16,200.45 87,570.00 -71,369.55 18.5%

52.26 · Altosid XR Slim 0.00 40,000.00 -40,000.00 0.0%

52.28 · VectoBac WDG 0.00 7,360.00 -7,360.00 0.0%

52.2 · Chemicals Solvents Additives - Other 0.00 277,000.00 -277,000.00 0.0%

Total 52.2 · Chemicals Solvents Additives 177,131.52 625,167.00 -448,035.48 28.33%

52.3 · Clothing and Wearing Apparel

52.32 · Boots 931.45

52.33 · Misc. clothing 20.71

52.3 · Clothing and Wearing Apparel - Other 0.00 16,500.00 -16,500.00 0.0%

Total 52.3 · Clothing and Wearing Apparel 952.16 16,500.00 -15,547.84 5.77%

52.4 · Misc Supplies & Incidentals

52.41 · Yellow Fly 2,078.83

52.42 · Mosquito 1,088.26

52.43 · DITCHES 854.40

Page 21



 11:58 AM
 05/16/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 October 2021 through April 2022
Oct '21 - Apr 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

52.44 · Safety

52.441 · COVID 265.92

52.44 · Safety - Other 2,785.15

Total 52.44 · Safety 3,051.07

52.45 · Shop 1,830.84

52.47 · Chickens 2,480.49 0.00 2,480.49 100.0%

52.48 · Lab 10,093.03

52.49 · Fish 293.49

52.4 · Misc Supplies & Incidentals - Other 539.91 171,000.00 -170,460.09 0.32%

Total 52.4 · Misc Supplies & Incidentals 22,310.32 171,000.00 -148,689.68 13.05%

52.5 · Tool and small implements 4,753.63 28,000.00 -23,246.37 16.98%

52 · Operating Supplies - Other 998.42

Total 52 · Operating Supplies 222,547.45 892,667.00 -670,119.55 24.93%

54 · BOOKS, DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 11,386.32 21,781.40 -10,395.08 52.28%

55 · TRAINING

55.1 · Conferences 9,943.69

55.2 · Classroom Education 8,672.88

55 · TRAINING - Other 7,642.21 80,000.00 -72,357.79 9.55%

Total 55 · TRAINING 26,258.78 80,000.00 -53,741.22 32.82%

60 · CAPITAL OUTLAY

60.1 · DAG 47,565.06 75,000.00 -27,434.94 63.42%

60 · CAPITAL OUTLAY - Other 549,068.74 9,643,459.34 -9,094,390.60 5.69%

Total 60 · CAPITAL OUTLAY 596,633.80 9,718,459.34 -9,121,825.54 6.14%

89 · CONTINQENCY 0.00 600,000.00 -600,000.00 0.0%

Total Expense 1,927,418.33 13,967,912.09 -12,040,493.76 13.8%
Net Income 3,246,513.73 -8,593,094.09 11,839,607.82 -37.78%

Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Labor Report 

New Hire Position 

New Positions 

UAV Coordinator 
   Reviewing Application 

Summer Interns (2 – 3) 
8-to-12-week program 

POSITION AND WAGE SCALE 

UAV Coordinator 

$26.00 - $35.00 

Interns 

$15.00 - $17.50 

Page 27



CURRENT POLICY 

4.6 Holidays 

The following days will be observed as paid holidays by all full-time employees of 
the District: 

• New Year’s Day - January 1st - One day
• Martin Luther King Day - Variable - One day
• President's Day - Variable - One day
• Memorial Day - Variable - One day
• Independence Day - July 4th - One day
• Labor Day - Variable - One day
• Veterans Day - Variable - One day
• Thanksgiving - Variable - Two days
• Christmas Holiday - December 24th and 25th - Two days

Holidays that fall on Saturday will be observed on the preceding Friday.  Holidays 
that fall on Sunday will be observed on the following Monday. Holidays that fall 
on a Tuesday, Wednesday or Thursday will be observed on that day, unless 
alternate days are designated.  If it becomes necessary to work on a holiday the 
employee will be paid for the holiday as well as the hours worked or may choose 
another day in that pay period to observe the holiday. 

Page 28



4.6 Holidays 

The following days will be observed as paid holidays by all full-time employees of 
the District: 

• New Year’s Day - January 1st - One day
• Martin Luther King Day - Variable - One day
• President's Day - Variable - One day
• Memorial Day - Variable - One day
• Independence Day - July 4th - One day
• Labor Day - Variable - One day
• Veterans Day - Variable - One day
• Thanksgiving - Variable - Two days
• Christmas Holiday - December 24th and 25th - Two days
• December Holiday Leave – Variable – Two days

District December Closing:  The District will be closed for December Holidays 
between Christmas Eve and New Year’s.  Employees will need to use 16 hours of 
Paid Leave Time or take the 16 hours unpaid. 

Holiday Policies 
All national holidays are scheduled on the day designated by common 
business practice. 

You may take time off to observe your religious holidays by using your 
vacation leave. Please schedule the time off in advance with the supervisor 
and director. 

To qualify for holiday pay, you must work the scheduled workday 
immediately before and after the holiday. Only excused absences will be 
considered exceptions to this policy. 

If a holiday occurs during your scheduled vacation, you are eligible for the 
holiday pay. 

Page 29



You are not eligible to receive holiday pay when you are on an unpaid leave 
of absence. 

Holidays that fall on Saturday will be observed on the preceding Friday. 
Holidays that fall on Sunday will be observed on the following Monday. 

If it becomes necessary to work on a holiday the employee will be paid for the 
holiday as well as the hours worked or may choose another day in that pay period 
to observe the holiday. 

Page 30



CURRENT POLICY 

11.7  Travel Reimbursement 

The District will reimburse travelers for reasonable business travel expenses 
incurred while on assignments away from the normal work location. The Director 
must approve all business travel in advance.  Travelers should contact the Director 
for guidance and assistance on procedures related to travel arrangements, travel 
advances, expense reports, reimbursement for specific expenses, or any other 
business travel issues.  

When approved, the actual costs of travel, lodging, and other expenses directly 
related to accomplishing business travel objectives will be reimbursed by the 
District. Such expenses are to be limited to reasonable amounts. The traveler must 
use the most efficient and economical means of travel considering time of the 
traveler, impact on the productivity of the traveler, cost of transportation, and per 
diem or subsistence required. Expenses that generally will be reimbursed include 
the following: 

• Registration fees
• Toll charges
• Airfare or train fare for travel in coach or economy class or the lowest

available fare.
• Car rental fees, only for compact or mid-sized cars.
• Fares for shuttle or airport bus service, where available.
• Costs of public transportation for other ground travel
• Taxi fares, only when there is no less expensive alternative.
• Mileage costs for use of personal cars will be at the Internal Revenue

Service Standard Mileage Rate.
• Mileage allowed shall be from point of origin to point of destination based

on an approved map source i.e., D.O.T., MapQuest, etc.
• Cost of standard accommodations in low to mid-priced hotels, motels, or

similar lodgings, unless the business event is occurring at a specific hotel.
• Cost of meals at $42.00 per day, or a portion thereof.

Page 31



• Charges for telephone calls, fax, and similar services required for District
business purposes. ALL business-related calls should be documented to
verify for reimbursement.

Cash advances to cover reasonable anticipated expenses may be paid to the 
traveler, after travel has been approved by the Director.  If the traveler is unable to 
travel and advance payment has been made, the traveler must reimburse the 
District.   

The traveler should submit the completed travel expense report immediately upon 
return.  Receipts for all business-related expenses, other than meals, are required 
for reimbursement and must accompany the report. 

When return travel requires less than 150 miles and the conference or workshop is 
over by 5:00 p.m., travelers are required to return that day provided weather 
conditions are conducive to travel. For safety reasons, no traveler should drive 
more than 450 miles per day. 

Page 32



11.7  Travel Reimbursement for Employees and Commissioners 

The District will reimburse travelers for reasonable business travel expenses 
incurred while on assignments away from the normal work location. The Director 
and/or Commissioner must approve all business travel in advance.   

Travelers must contact Administrative Assistant for travel arrangements, travel 
advances, expense reports, reimbursement for specific expenses, or any other 
business travel issues. All travel reservations, conference registrations, hotel 
reservations, etc. must be done by the Administrative Assistant. 

When approved, the actual costs of travel, lodging, and other expenses directly 
related to accomplishing business travel objectives will be reimbursed by the 
District. Such expenses are to be limited to reasonable amounts. The traveler 
must use the most efficient and economical means of travel considering time of 
the traveler, impact on the productivity of the traveler, cost of transportation, 
and per diem or subsistence required. Expenses that generally will be reimbursed 
include the following: 

• Registration fees
• Toll charges
• Airfare or train fare for travel in coach or economy class or the lowest

available fare.
• Car rental fees, only for compact or mid-sized cars.
• Fares for shuttle or airport bus service, where available.
• Costs of public transportation for other ground travel
• Uber fares, only when there is no less expensive alternative.
• Mileage costs for use of personal cars will be at the Internal Revenue

Service Standard Mileage Rate.
o Mileage allowed shall be from point of origin to point of destination

based on an approved map source i.e., D.O.T., MapQuest, etc.
o When return travel requires less than 150 miles and the conference

or workshop is over by 5:00 p.m., travelers are required to return

Page 33



that day provided weather conditions are conducive to travel. For 
safety reasons, no traveler should drive more than 450 miles per day. 

• Cost of standard accommodations in low to mid-priced hotels, motels, or
similar lodgings, unless the business event is occurring at a specific hotel.

o Any upgrades to hotel will be paid by employee/commissioner.
• Cost of meals at $54.00 per day, or a portion thereof.

o Breakfast ($12) —When travel begins before 6 a.m. and extends
beyond 8 a.m.

o Lunch ($16) —When travel begins before 12 noon and extends
beyond 2 p.m.

o Dinner ($26) —When travel begins before 6 p.m. and extends beyond
8 p.m. or when travel occurs during nighttime hours due to special
assignment.

o If travel is Class C (short day trip in which there is no overnight stay)
SWCMCD does NOT receive reimbursement for meals.

o If meals exceed limits, must provide itemized receipt.

• Tips do not require receipts unless they exceed limits (see above for meals).

o Tips paid to taxi drivers that do not exceed fifteen percent of the taxi
fare.

o Tips paid for mandatory valet parking not to exceed $1 per incident.

o Portage paid shall not exceed $1 per bag not to exceed $5 per
incident.

Cash advances to cover reasonable anticipated expenses may be paid to the 
traveler, after travel has been approved by the Director.  If the traveler is unable 
to travel and advance payment has been made, the traveler must reimburse the 
District.   

The traveler should submit the completed travel expense report within 10 days 
upon return.  Receipts for all business-related expenses, other than meals, are 
required for reimbursement and must accompany the report.  Administrative 
Assistant will assist the Commissioners with completing travel expense reports.  
Expense reports must be signed and approved before payment is distributed. 

Page 33 of 48Page 34



NAME: Darrin Dunwald POSITION:
Departure Date: Time: am

Return Date: Time: pm

NAME OF MEETING:  

Date(s) of Meeting: 

Location of Meeting:  

Date:
PART 1 - EXPENSES SUN MON TUES WED THU FRI SAT TOTAL

TRANSPORTATION EXPENSES
 Airlines

 Car Rental

 Tolls-Road Bridge, Etc. 

 Parking & Storage Fees

 Other 

CONVENTION/REGISTRATION FEE
COMMUNICATION FEE
LODGING
MEALS
       Breakfast - $8.00  

       Lunch - $12.00 

       Dinner- $22.00

T 1 - TOTAL EXPENSE PAYMENT -  

PART 2 - MILEAGE
Start

End
TOTAL MILES

 2 - TOTAL MILEAGE PAYMENT ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~>>>>> -  

AUTHORIZED BY: _____________________________________________________ TOTAL AMOUNT -  
Commissioner signature required before payment Date

Minus Advance Payment 
Minus Charges to Company CC

TOTAL PAYMENT OWED -  

RECEIVED BY: _______________________________________________________
Director signature required before payment Date

I hereby certify or affirm that the above expenses were actually incurred by me as necessary travel expenses in the 
performance of my official duties; attendance at a conference or convention was directly related to official duties of 
the agency; any meals or lodging included in a conference or convention registration fee have been deducted from 
this travel claim; and that this claim is true and correct in every material matter and same conforms in every respect 
with the requirements of Section 112.061 Florida Statutes.

SOUTH WALTON COUNTY MOSQUITO CONTROL DISTRICT
WEEKLY TRAVEL EXPENSE FORM

Note:  Revised 01/01/22.  (Mileage increased to .585 cents per mile as per IRS Standard Mileage Rates)

Director

Director Form

Page 35



NAME: POSITION:
Departure Date: Time: am

Return Date: Time: pm

NAME OF MEETING:  

Date(s) of Meeting: 

Location of Meeting:  

Date:
PART 1 - EXPENSES SUN MON TUES WED THU FRI SAT TOTAL

TRANSPORTATION EXPENSES
 Airlines

 Car Rental

 Tolls-Road Bridge, Etc. 

 Parking & Storage Fees

 Other 

CONVENTION/REGISTRATION FEE
COMMUNICATION FEE
LODGING
MEALS
       Breakfast - $8.00  

       Lunch - $12.00 

       Dinner- $22.00

T 1 - TOTAL EXPENSE PAYMENT -  

PART 2 - MILEAGE
Start

End
TOTAL MILES

 2 - TOTAL MILEAGE PAYMENT ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~>>>>> -  

AUTHORIZED BY: _____________________________________________________ TOTAL AMOUNT -  
Director signature required before payment Date

Minus Advance Payment 
AUTHORIZED BY: _____________________________________________________ Minus Charges to Company CC

Commissioner signature required before payment Date

TOTAL PAYMENT OWED -  

RECEIVED BY: _______________________________________________________
Commissioner signature required before payment Date

I hereby certify or affirm that the above expenses were actually incurred by me as necessary travel expenses in the 
performance of my official duties; attendance at a conference or convention was directly related to official duties of 
the agency; any meals or lodging included in a conference or convention registration fee have been deducted from 
this travel claim; and that this claim is true and correct in every material matter and same conforms in every respect 
with the requirements of Section 112.061 Florida Statutes.

SOUTH WALTON COUNTY MOSQUITO CONTROL DISTRICT
WEEKLY TRAVEL EXPENSE FORM

Note:  Revised 01/01/22.  (Mileage increased to .585 cents per mile as per IRS Standard Mileage Rates)

Commissioner

Commissioner Form

Page 36



NAME: POSITION:
Departure Date: Time: am

Return Date: Time: pm

NAME OF MEETING:  

Date(s) of Meeting: 

Location of Meeting:  

Date:
PART 1 - EXPENSES SUN MON TUES WED THU FRI SAT TOTAL

TRANSPORTATION EXPENSES
 Airlines

 Car Rental

 Tolls-Road Bridge, Etc. 

 Parking & Storage Fees

 Other 

CONVENTION/REGISTRATION FEE
COMMUNICATION FEE
LODGING
MEALS
       Breakfast - $8.00  

       Lunch - $12.00 

       Dinner- $22.00

T 1 - TOTAL EXPENSE PAYMENT -  

PART 2 - MILEAGE
Start

End
TOTAL MILES

 2 - TOTAL MILEAGE PAYMENT ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~>>>>> -  

AUTHORIZED BY: _____________________________________________________ TOTAL AMOUNT -  
Director signature required before payment Date

Minus Advance Payment 
Minus Charges to Company CC

TOTAL PAYMENT OWED -  

RECEIVED BY: _______________________________________________________
Employee signature required before payment Date

SOUTH WALTON COUNTY MOSQUITO CONTROL DISTRICT
WEEKLY TRAVEL EXPENSE FORM

Note:  Revised 01/01/22.  (Mileage increased to .585 cents per mile as per IRS Standard Mileage Rates)

I hereby certify or affirm that the above expenses were actually incurred by me as necessary travel expenses in the 
performance of my official duties; attendance at a conference or convention was directly related to official duties of 
the agency; any meals or lodging included in a conference or convention registration fee have been deducted from 
this travel claim; and that this claim is true and correct in every material matter and same conforms in every respect 
with the requirements of Section 112.061 Florida Statutes.

All other employees

Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Budget Adjustments Purchases Amendment #1 PO
860,365.25$     8,858,094.09$       

Building - DAG 75,000.00$        7,787,606.16$        
Subtotal 1,070,487.93$        

Skid Steer 91,206.76$             22-03 This was approve 2020-2021 Budget: included in rollover.

     Trade In #472 and 472A (42,500.00)$            
Excavator 207,917.64$     194,355.00$       22-05
Backhoe Loader 103,513.16$     (103,513.16)$      103,513.16$           22-06
51 Ton Hydraulic Trailer 53,500.00$        
Peterbilt 386 67,500.00$        (67,500.00)$        67,500.00$             
Ram 3500 4X4 42,000.00$        70,280.00$         22-08
     Trade In #468 (38,000.00)$        
Service Bed for RAM 3500 12,574.00$        (12,574.00)$        Pickup came with service bed
Commercial Ztrak Mower 16,360.45$        17,265.82$         22-11
Skid Steer Trailer 13,000.00$        16,318.70$         22-10 *Paid 1/2 Deposit ($8,159.35)
Dodge 1500  (2) 50,000.00$        
Computer workstations (5) 6,250.00$          
Containment Cabinet 12,000.00$        
qPCR Machine 8,000.00$          
Server Replacement 2,750.00$          
UAV (2) 160,000.00$     
UAV Operations 30,000.00$        32,271.00$         22-07

Additions to original budget
Energreen 212,977.55$       212,977.55$       22-02
     Trade In #424 #495 #510 (76,500.00)$        (76,500.00)$        

Dodge 1500  (6) 155,000.00$           
Commercial Truck Lab 3,100.00$                
ATV w/cab enclosed 25,000.00$             22-09

860,365.25$     (34,535.61)$        416,394.07$       402,819.92$           

Approved in March Board Meeting

Capital Outlay - 2021-2022 Budget 

Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50


	Board Packet May 2022.pdf
	DOC.pdf
	Board Packet May 2022.pdf
	2022 0428 Regular Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Board Packet May 2022.pdf
	22 TRAVEL EXPENSE TEMPLATE.pdf
	All Others
	Director
	Commissioner

	Board Packet May 2022.pdf
	Board Packet May 2022.pdf
	Board Packet May 2022.pdf
	Board Packet May 2022.pdf
	Board Packet May 2022.pdf
	2022 0519 Agenda.pdf
	Holiday Current Policy 2021.pdf
	Holiday Policy Update.pdf
	Holiday Policies
	If a holiday occurs during your scheduled vacation, you are eligible for the holiday pay.

	Travel Current Policy 2021.pdf
	Travel Policy Handbook.pdf

	April FDACS Financial.pdf

	April Expenditures.pdf

	Financials vs budget.pdf
	Sheet1


	Financial compared to last year.pdf
	Sheet1





	Capital Outlay Breakdown.pdf
	Sheet1

	Labor Report May 2022.pdf



